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From: Leicester City Council <customer.services@leicester.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 September 2015 15:47

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation in respect of Premises Licence, LIC518842
Attachments: LIC518842.pdf

An instance of the Representation in respect of Premises Licenceform has been submitted. 15:45:57 20 Sep 2015

The status of the form is: New

Form Data:

Your Name:: |
Your Address:: ||| G

Your Email (optional): S - e of Premises:: Pizza Pan Address of Premises:: 745 Aylestone Road
Leicester

LE2 8TG

Application No. (If known): There is no application number on the sign!

: Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

: Residents of the Y centre would be able to purchase alcohol up until 3am which would fuel more anti social behaviour.
People who drink in the lounge bar have a tendency to drink on the street outside the bar and this will now continue up
until 3am if they are able to obtain alcohol from pizza pan. The Lounge bar is already a nuisance as it plays extremely
loud music on certain nights of the week with its customers frequently hanging outside drinking and smoking. If this
license for pizza hut is granted it will cause nothing but annoyance to the residents of Aylestone and would without a
shadow of doubt increase the anti social behaviour in the local area.

: The anti social behaviour from the lounge bar will continue from 11am to 3am! (In a residential area!!l!) Residents of
the Y centre will be able to buy alcohol up until 3am causing more anti social behaviour!

Why on earth would you buy alcohol from a pizza shop! Do pizza hut sell alcohol! Could you also ask him to remove the
lights above his shop at night as they look unsightly. If common sense still exists then please let it prevail.




